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¥ry Quin Shea, Dirsctor 11/8/719
FOLA/PA 4poeals

Department of Justice

Washington, D.C, 205%0

Dear ir, Shea,

Tou and/or Mr, Hitchell had questions relating to the foliowing captioned subjects
that relate to my JFK snd King assassination records appealst

The originals of statements teken from Texas Schocl Book Depository employess

Compliance with Item 1 of my 4/15/75 request for King assassination ballistics

Bizﬁ;g::d ging records included in Mp, Mitchell's affidavit attached to th;e

Department’s Hotion for Partial Summary Judgement

Withholding of what was disclosed by and in the records of the Warren Corvdission

It was late last night when Ifloceted the attuched relevant records. I have not
included attachments when they are not necesssary and in s_everal ingtances have the
relevant page only.

I regret that I did not notice that the colored date stamp did no% cepy in your
letter relating, among other things, to the withholding of what was digglaed in the
Somuis.ion's records. It is of last moth, as I recall, perhaps a month or so eariier,

While you do begin what vou write relating to vithholding of what is disclosed
in Commission records with "I an advised,” you .dc not respond to what I wrote you,
which is atiached to your copy, and you add that there were errors during Onslaught
days but they were corrected, ’i'ﬁey were not all corrected and the worksheets ik
which I provided you dislose in the other cases the intent of withbolding what had
been disclosed and was in the publie domsin. Since then I have provided you with
other iliustrationsfof the withholding of whai wgs discloned more than a decade
esrlier,

Te %pu‘-‘; this more bluntly, the FIl wes noit truthful with your office ard your
office bliﬁ.v accepted its untruthful statoments relating to both withholding and
intent to witlhold what was in the public Stz |

In writing you avout the originsls of statem'nts the FBI prepared for the sig-

nature of Uswald's fellow employees I did not state that they were not somewhere in

the great sass of what was diselosed vwithout any guide to it, By letter of 10/19/79



is attached to your response. I wrote, begimmuing six lines from the bottom of page i,

"hose retyped copies ave 62-109060-2720. 3

The underscoring was added infyour office, it the end of the paragraph someone wrote
"Inquiry.”" If you sent = copy of my letter to the FBI the FBIL should have uanderstood
clearly enough that I did not allege that the originals were nowhere in the uncollated
mass it discloscde

This situation would not exist if the FBI had not preteneded it bad no index when
2l] indices are within my requests. +t still would not exist if after mors than a
year the FBI had mat processed the index irﬂ had mmE provided any pages of any part
thet might be processed. (My particular interest is in tho As.)

Because the Dallss indices were included in the one copy of any of the Y
respenses to an FEIHQ request for inventiories of ali JFK records held by ﬁald‘ offices
T an reminded of contnued withholding, including of what may be relevent to the
Hemphis King materials indices. In the Kig case, as i nave reminded you often, again
only one of the 59 responses escaped the filigent FBl withholders, the inveniory
provided by Chicago. My first appesl from these withholdings was about in early 1977,
Hone of the appeals has been acted upon. Those are clearly HURKIN récords. They are
so captioned in ithe reguest and the r%speé.s&s. There are other such inventories no
copies of witich have becn provided.

There is a specific Item of uy King regquests that asks for all indicese There
was no response to this 1975 request wntdl later in 1979, two menﬁha after the judge
issued an order on it. Thenm the response was evasive and less than truthful if not
in fack false. This makes the Hemphis responses to the HQ requests for inventories
even more important and I again ssk that you provided clear and couplote copies of
all as rrompbly e possible. &8 I have alresdy informed you what I fousd in the
Dallas response wou)d make what was provided relating to the Hemphis index an
impossibility. If this is so th - judge and 1 should both know snd I want to be able

o make the determi.ation. Besides, the mcords ave within my request and remain



withheld g

fis, Barre® iz still in Vermonk bocause of serious illnes: in her family. in her
shsence I eould not imsediately locate all records relating to non-compliance with
the ballistiecs item of my 4/ 15/75 request. However, 1 did recall seeing a copy of the
particular letter in question in disciovery meterial provided for the depositions.
The is the FBI's copy, 190-T709-T144, attached. I wrote efarlier and with more vehemence
because your Volney Brown rewrote my recuests for Mr, Tyler's signatire, This is how
Hr, Lesarts 12/29/75 letter begins. In it he repested my request for all such records
rather than the Department's substitution. Be stated, in the secend fall paragraph
on page 2, that despite my having written about this I had nobd received the infornation.
*¢ also said that + had not received all records relatins to the spectrographic and
neutron activation analyses. 4s I %’W.

4 Tew additional pages were provided in a conference we had with the FBI several

having taken

monthe aiter Mr. %essr wrote his letter, it ¥xkimx the FBI four or five months to set
that up. But ewen what the Tyler letter admitted existed znd had been located and 1 did
repeat my request for still has not been provided wikikssm in compliance with that
Item of the 4/15/ 7§ request. l?ar have the withheld spectrographic and nsutron sctiva-
tion analyses records, othe_r than the few pages of hundwrititen notes provided at
the coference referred to above,

Whatever Mr. Mitchell has talked himself iunto relating to FHI intentions relsting
4o coupliance and withholding, this is the record with regard to cke Item, With regard
to two other Items of that 4/ 15/7’; .quuest, as of the tine of the recent denvsitions

i3y Those are Items 5 and 6.

With regard %o cbntinuing intent I refer you to the trunceripis of those depositions.
With particular reference to the ballistics records still not provided "' refer you to
the Kilty deposition, beginning on pagew. There you can judge for yourself what the
Vepartmont's intent, including the intent of Department counsel, can have been. it

clearly is not even a belated intent to comply and since then, almost a month, 1 have



received nothing and I have heard nothing.

In inforning you that there gtill has not been complisnce with what was adumittedly
withheld from the Birminghanm &i_ng rocords I also steted that proof of this is attached
to Hy, Mitchell's aeffidavit, which is an abttachment to your affidavit.

In response to the 9/14/77 letter signed by Diroctor Kelley I wrote on 9/17/77.

My letter is Enclosure #2 to Mr. MHitchell's affidavit., The {irst page is attuched
hereto, The very first itemization of what I told the FEI I do went is this Bhrminghan
materials 1t has not been provided by the FBI or by your office, desphte vour affidavits.
When my letter is an attachment to your affidavits I beliove your office should have
been aware. if it was not then it certainly should have been by means of the affidavit

I provided in response,

Ot has Vepartment counsel continued to withhold information from your office
gince the judge involved you in this case?

Bfearing on ¥3I intent other than exists in My, Mitchell's mnﬁ"%he cockamanie
explanation for the original withholding,%w that » standard-shme printed and/or typsd
page is not suiteble for xvoxing.

First the FBI withheld, then it asked me if indéed I desired this snd then when
I 8044 I do it continued to withhold and does for more than two years since. (In citing
this slone I am not saying $hat the other items have been provided. That is, I believe,
addressed ia my responding afiidavit.)

If there are other recoxis I was o provide, please 1ét we know. Thess are all
I recall now,

Please add a caption referring to the withheld ™inz and JBK reconds ibiismsxx
inventories.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisherg



